Supplier events Question and Answer Information

Q. Will there be interviews as part of the evaluation process?
A. All bidders will be treated the same, so all will either have an interview or none will. 
The decision for this will be dependent on the nature of the bids received.
Q. What should you do if you have any issues becoming a ‘registered provider’?
A. In the first instance, please follow the instructions stated online. If there is still an issue, please contact Noel Morrow at nmorrow@lambeth.gov.uk
Q. Are there are requirements regarding the size an organisation needs to be to bid for this contract?
A. No. Individual or collaborative/partnership bids are both accepted.
Q. What relationship will the council have with the provider when the contract starts?
[bookmark: _Int_l9uAqDDf]A. We feel there are 2 elements to this. Firstly, there will be a more ‘formal’ performance related relationship, where the contract is managed through regular sessions. Secondly, we expect there to be an informal relationship, where the council and provider give information and insight to enable each other to create the best environment for the VCS in Lambeth.
Q. What data will be given to the provider?
A. The provider will be given relevant data the council holds as Data Controller. 
Q. For partnership/collaborative bids is the council expectation that all parties have registered supplier status or just the lead organisation.
A. Just the lead organisation
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